
 

 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of September 1, 2022 

Correspondence as of August 26, 2022 

 

# Subject 

1 Caltrain Office Development at Diridon 

2 Senate Bill 922 (Wiener) Support Letter to Governor Newsom 

3 Boarding Incident 

  

  

 



 
From: Rick Jensen <rjensen@sjdowntown.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:03 PM 
To: PRA <PRA@samtrans.com>; Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com> 
Subject: Please send Peninsula Joint Powers plans for Diridon Station Office complex 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on 
links from unknown senders. 

 
 
I'd like to share the news of the planned 1.2 million square foot development in front of Diridon 
Station with the Downtown San Jose community.  (p.s. - bad form just to share with Mercury 
News). 
 
The link to the document would work, too.  
Thank you. 
 
--  

 
 

 

Rick Jensen 
Communications Director 
San Jose Downtown Association 

 

408-279-1775  

 

510-734-3976  

sjdowntown.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: aaknin@goodcityco.com <aaknin@goodcityco.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:42 AM 
To: rjensen@sjdowntown.com 
Subject: Caltrain Office Development at Diridon 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on 
links from unknown senders. 

Hi Rick, 
 
Thank you for reaching out. I am a consultant working with Caltrain to manage their 
development application and outreach process. Below you will find a link to the plans that the 
Caltrain team submitted to the City. It is good timing, as the City just started processing our 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from rjensen@sjdowntown.com. Learn why this is 
important 
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application last week, and we are beginning our “official” community outreach process in 
September. The Downtown Association is on a list of community and business groups that city 
staff recently provided. 
 
In advance of our official outreach starting next month, do you have time to meet via zoom this 
week or next? We can take you through the project and process and answer any initial 
questions. 
 
Thank you and talk soon. 
 
Aaron 
 
 
AARON AKNIN, AICP 
Principal, Good City Company | Caltrain Land Use Advisor 
1351 Laurel St, San Carlos, CA 94070 
(415) 845-8344 | aaknin@goodcityco.com 
www.goodcityco.com 
 

mailto:aaknin@goodcityco.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.goodcityco.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CWongSh%40samtrans.com%7Cc30f99aed74748ee37cc08da8465a66f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C637967869370625983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WiTIKGSYXpC3FxRjsTgelXa0GnHwLnAUe4NdOgP1bII%3D&reserved=0






From: charles mcintyre
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Boarding Incident
Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 4:14:19 PM

You don't often get email from chasmac22@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Dear Caltrain Board,

Northbound train 307 on Tuesday, August 23rd arrived at the Northbound platform
at California avenue. However, the station board and PA system said that all trains were
boarding on the Southbound platform. This has happened multiple times recently…how does
this happen? Your trains and dispatch are not in sync with your electronic system. Other than
being a hassle for me, there were older people and a pregnant woman struggling to get to the
other side. Embarrassing that this happens in a modern first world country!

Sent from Charlie McIntyre
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